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sugust 30, 1948.

Mr. K. M. »illjamson,
Wesleyan University,
Department of Economics
and Social Science,
Middletown, Connecticut.

Dear lr. williamson:

Before leaving for & visit in the west,
Mr. Eccles referred your letter of nugust <0 to me for
acknowledgment and to send you copies of his testimony
before the venate and House Banking and Currency Commit-
tees. The copies have only just become available and I
am glad to enclose them for your information.

Sincerely yours,

(Signed) Elliott Thurston
Elliott Thurston,

Assistant to the Board.

Enclosures <
Full testiniony sent.
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